
 

  City of Rochester, New Hampshire  
WATER & SEWER BILLING  

                       19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

     (603) 332-3110   Fax (603) 335-7580  
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: April 6, 2021 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday April 12, 2021 

at 5:30 PM via Microsoft Teams. 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of March 8, 2021 Minutes 

3. Tabled Appeal  

 

3.1    Don & Hope Silver (tabled until May) 

   46 Big Bear Road 

   Rochester, NH 03868 

   Re:  Account #303320 

 

  3.2  119 Flagg Rd. Dev. (tabled until May) 

   63B Trinity Circle  

   Rochester, NH  03867 

   Re: Account #220099 

 

4.  New Appeals 

 

4.1 Anne Drago (Pages 6-12) 

 11 Sidney St.  

 Rochester, NH 03867 

 Re:  Account #141760 

1 



 

4.2 Ray & Lani Weeks Reilly (Pages 13-19 )  

 80 Church St.  

 Rochester, NH 03839 

          Re: Account #153620 

 

4.3 Paul Johnson (Pages 20-26) 

 109 Eagle Dr.  

   Rochester, NH 03868 

   Re: Account #302340 

 

  4.4 Thomas & Linda Buckless (Pages 27-33) 

   76 Congress St.  

   Rochester, NH 03867 

   Re: Account #134420 

 

4.5 Willowbrook Realty Trust (Pages 34-40) 

 1 Willow Brook Dr. (#3) 

 Rochester, NH  03867 

   Re: Account #091741 

 

  4.6 Maria Bick (previously tabled, Pages 41-48) 

   18 Gagne St.  

  Rochester, NH  03867 

  Re:  Account #041730 

  

 

 

5. Financials-Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

 

6. Adjournment 

 

2 



Utility Advisory Board 

March 8, 2021 5:30 P.M.  

Virtual Meeting 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT    

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

Brett Johnson 

Joe Boudreau 

Eli Barnes 

Ralph Sanders 

 

OTHERS PRESENT  

Lisa Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

 

 

MINUTES 

1. Call to order:  

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:31pm.   

 

2. Approval of February 8, 2021 Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the February 8, 2021 

meeting. Mr. Johnson made a motion to accept the February 8, 2021 meeting 

minutes as presented.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Sanders. The motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

3. Tabled Appeals  

3.1   46 Big Bear Road - Don & Hope Silver 

This appeal remains tabled from January 2021 meeting to establish additional history.  

This will be heard at May UAB meeting.  

 

4. Appeals 

4.1   11 Hillcrest Dr.  – Samantha Merchant  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. They requested both a water and sewer 

abatement.  The appeal stated that the above average consumption was due to toilets 

running.  The water did enter the sewer system and it does not meet the criteria for a 

water abatement based on the Water Sewer Adjustment Policy. 

Mr. Barnes made a motion to deny the appeal stating the water did enter the sewer 

and the above average consumption does not meet the criteria per the Water Sewer 

3 



Adjustment Policy.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Sanders, motion passed 

unanimously.   

 

 4.2    41 Dodge St.  – James Ambrose 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement.  Owner stated water was used for watering new lawn and the water did 

not enter the sewer system.  The board discussed the Covid-19 Pandemic issues for 

filing and disused making an exception to the filing deadline.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 39 units of sewer at $6.75 per unit for a total 

of $263.25 plus any accrued interest for a one time only Covid-19 Exception since 

this appeal was received late.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, motion passed 

unanimously.   

 

4.3    18 Gagne St.  – Maria Bick 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal requested a water and sewer 

abatement.  The appeal stated that the toilets were running constantly.     

Mr. Libby made a motion to table this appeal to obtain another quarter of owner 

usage history.  Mr. Sanders seconded the motion, motion passed unanimously.   

 

4.4    63B Trinity Circle – 119 Flagg Rd. Dev. 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal requested a sewer 

abatement.  The appeal stated that they were watering the new lawn. 

Mr. Libby made a motion to table this appeal to obtain another quarter of owner 

usage history.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Sanders, the motion passed 

unanimously.   

 

4.5   11 Hillside Dr.  – Janice Kane 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal requested a water and 

sewer abatement and stated that he had above average consumption due to lawn 

repairs that needed to be done due to sewer tie in as part of the Colonial Pines 

project.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate the October 2020 invoice for 23 units of 

water at $5.55 in the amount of $127.65 and 23 units of sewer at $6.75 in the 

amount of $155.25. The motion was for a total abatement of $282.90 plus accrued 

interest. The motion was seconded by Mr. Sanders, the motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

5. Financials 

The board reviewed and discussed financial reports. 

4 



 

6. Adjournment: 

Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 5:57pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Barnes.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 

 

 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Michele Grant Utility Billing Administrator  

5 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: April 7, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 3/8/21 

Customer Name:           Anne Drago  Account #141760 

Service Address:          11 Sidney St.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

**I recommend no abatement of water or sewer on this appeal for December 2020 invoiced 

amount. The Customer does state hardship.  

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 
 

1. The abatement request does not meet the criteria for 
the Water and Sewer Adjustment Policy. 

2. The water was used and did enter the City Sewer 
System 

3. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 
4. The following reference information is provided.  

A. Total usage on disputed invoice 40 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is       10 

C. Estimated use over average for water           30               

   
 

 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

4/7/2021

6 



 

WATER/SEWER BILLING MEMORANDUM  

 

 

TO:           Lisa Clark 

FROM:     Michele Grant   

DATE:     March 29, 2021 

SUBJECT:  City of Rochester 

PROPERTY:  11 Sidney St.  

 

Please find attached the Water Billing Appeal, account notes, invoice and consumption 

history for the above location. 

This appeal is for water and sewer, owner says toilet was leaking and wasn’t able to get a 

plumber in to fix it.  

 

7 



8 



9 



A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
:
 
1
4
1
7
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
0
3
/
2
2
/
0
7
-
 
S
E
N
T
 
L
E
T
T
E
R
 
T
O
 
F
I
X
 
O
U
T
S
I
D
E
 
R
E
A
D
E
R
/
 
F
I
X
E
D
 
0
4
/
0
6
/
0
7

[
2
0
1
5
-
0
1
-
2
6
 
 
1
4
:
2
7
:
2
6
 
 
s
j
u
n
e
a
u
]
:
 
S
H
E
 
S
T
O
P
P
E
D
 
I
N
 
-
 
I
S
 
G
O
I
N
G
 
T
O
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
T
O
 

R
E
Q
U
E
S
T
 
F
O
R
 
H
E
L
P
 
W
I
T
H
 
H
E
R
 
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 
B
I
L
L
.
 
I
 
T
O
L
D
 
H
E
R
 
I
 
W
O
U
L
D
N
T
 
S
H
U
T
 
H
E
R
 
O
F
F

[
2
0
1
6
-
0
2
-
1
9
 
 
1
6
:
5
0
:
0
1
 
 
s
j
u
n
e
a
u
]
:
 
P
U
T
T
I
N
G
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
I
N
 
T
H
E
 
M
A
I
L
 
2
/
2
6
.

[
2
0
1
8
-
0
6
-
2
6
 
 
1
4
:
3
2
:
0
5
 
 
k
a
r
e
n
b
]
:
C
U
S
T
O
M
E
R
 
C
A
L
L
E
D
 
I
N
 
R
E
G
A
R
D
I
N
G
 
H
I
G
H
 
B
I
L
L
.
 
E
X
P
L
A
I
N
E
D

H
O
W
 
T
O
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
M
E
T
E
R
.
 
S
H
E
 
D
I
D
 
M
E
N
T
I
O
N
 
T
H
A
T
 
A
 
H
O
S
E
 
W
A
S
 
L
E
F
T
 
O
N
.
 
S
H
E
 
W
I
L
L
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
A
D

O
N
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
A
N
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
F
O
R
 
A
N
Y
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
L
E
A
K
S
.

[
2
0
1
8
-
0
9
-
1
4
 
 
1
0
:
1
2
:
3
7
 
 
k
a
r
e
n
b
]
:
R
E
A
D
 
1
8
8
 
O
N
 
9
/
4
/
1
8
.
 
U
S
A
G
E
 
I
S
 
B
A
C
K
 
T
O
 
N
O
R
M
A
L
.

[
2
0
2
1
-
0
1
-
2
0
 
 
1
5
:
3
8
:
3
2
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
]
:
 
O
W
N
E
R
 
C
A
L
L
E
D
 
A
B
O
U
T
 
H
I
G
H
 
U
S
A
G
E
 
S
A
I
D
 

S
H
E
 
T
H
O
U
G
H
T
 
A
 
T
O
I
L
E
T
 
M
I
G
H
T
 
H
A
V
E
 
B
E
E
N
 
R
U
N
N
I
N
G
,
 
C
A
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
 
P
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
M
A
Y
 
B
E
 
D
O
I
N
G
 
A
N
 

A
P
P
E
A
L
 
I
F
 
P
R
O
B
L
E
M
 
F
O
U
N
D

[
2
0
2
1
-
0
2
-
0
1
 
 
0
9
:
4
4
:
3
0
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
]
:
 
M
A
I
L
I
N
G
 
U
A
B
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
 
P
A
P
E
R
W
O
R
K

[
2
0
2
1
-
0
3
-
2
9
 
 
1
0
:
0
5
:
1
8
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
]
:
 
 
R
E
C
'
D
.
 
U
A
B
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
 
F
O
R
 
A
P
R
I
L
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 
O
N
 

3
/
8
/
2
1
.

                                         

10 



11 



   

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
4
6
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
U
B
 
C
o
n
s
u
m
p
t
i
o
n
 
H
i
s
t
o
r
y
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

|
u
b
c
n
s
i
n
q

  
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
N
u
m
b
e
r

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
 
N
a
m
e

P
a
r
c
e
l

L
o
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
t
a
t
u
s

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
f
r
M
e
t
e
r
 
N
u
m
b
e
r

C
d
R
e
a
d
 
D
a
t
e
T
i
m
e

B
y

B
i
l
l
 
#
C
u
r
r
 
R
e
a
d

U
s
a
g
e

R
e
p
l
 
U
s
a
g
e
C
h
a
r
g
e
 
A
m
t
B
i
l
l
e
d
 
A
m
t

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
4
1
7
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
5
7

D
R
A
G
O
 
A
N
N
E
 
M
A
R
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
2
8
0
2
5
4
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
 
S
I
D
N
E
Y
 
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
c
t
i
v
e
 
 

 
1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
9
1
7
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
8
4 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
.
8
8

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
8
3
8
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
6
5 
 
 
 
 
5
2
8
.
9
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
7
3
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
9
5 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
7
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
6
5
3
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
3
0 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
8
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
5
7
4
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
0
9 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
3
7

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
4
9
6
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
2
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
4
8

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
4
1
7
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
0
9 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
3
7

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
3
3
9
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
2
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
4
8

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
2
6
1
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
2
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
4
8

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
1
8
3
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
3
0 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
8
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
1
0
5
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
2
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
4
8

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
0
2
7
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
9
0 
 
 
 
 
4
6
7
.
4
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
9
4
9
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
9
6 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
5
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
8
7
3
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
6
1 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
2
9

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
7
9
6
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
4
5 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
0
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
7
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
0 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
1
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
6
4
3
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
6
1 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
2
9

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
5
6
8
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
3
4 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
5
3

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
4
9
3
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
8
2 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
1
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
4
1
8
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
4
8 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
4
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
3
4
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
2
9 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
4
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
2
6
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
4
9 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
1
3

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
1
9
4
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
3
5 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
5
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
1
2
0
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
6
8 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
5
3

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
0
4
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
2 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
4
6

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
9
7
2
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
6
9 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
7

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
8
9
8
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
6
9 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
7

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
8
2
3
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
3
5 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
5
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
7
4
9
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
2 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
2
7

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
6
7
6
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
0 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
2
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
6
0
2
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
6
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
4

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
5
2
9
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
2
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
4
5
5
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
2
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
3
8
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
4
8 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
5
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
3
0
9
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
2 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
8
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
2
3
5
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
2 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
8
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
1
6
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
4
5 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
0
8
9
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
4
1 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
4
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
0
1
6
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
3
3 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
5
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
9
4
3
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
7
4 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
4
4

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
8
7
0
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
7
4 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
4
4

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
7
9
8
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
7
4 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
4
4

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
7
2
6
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
5
9 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
2
9

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
6
5
2
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
5 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
7
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
5
8
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
4 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
4

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
5
0
9
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
4 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
4

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
4
3
6
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
0
4 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
8
3

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
3
6
4
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
2
0 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
7
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
2
9
2
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
4 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
3
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
2
9
9
5
3
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
3
/
2
0
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
2
2
0
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
3
6 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
9
5

10

12 

michele.grant
Highlight

michele.grant
Highlight

Lisa.Clark
Highlight



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: April 7, 2021  

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 3/8/21 

Customer Name: Ray & Lani Weeks Reilly  Account # 153620 

Service Address:          80 Church St.  

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

I recommend an abatement of 71 units of sewer  and 41 units of water on the January 2021 

invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. This appeal does meet the criteria for a water 
abatement based on the Water / Sewer Adjustment 
policy.  

2. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system and all 

sewer is eligible for abatement.  
4. The following reference information is provided.  

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  104 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is      23 

C. Estimated use over average for water          81   
½ for Water                                                  41 

Minus 10 units already credited with sewer 
deduct                                                           71     

      
 

Value of 41 Units of Water at the current water rate of $5.55 = 227.55 

Value of 71 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate of $6.75=$479.25 

Total abatement recommended=$706.80 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

4/7/2021

13 



 

WATER/SEWER BILLING MEMORANDUM  

 

 

TO:           Lisa Clark 

FROM:     Michele Grant   

DATE:     March 29, 2021 

SUBJECT:  City of Rochester 

PROPERTY:  80 Church St.  

 

Please find attached the Water Billing Appeal, account notes, invoice and consumption 

history for the above location. 

This appeal is for sewer only, the owner stated the hot water heater malfunctioned.  

 

14 



15 



16 



A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
:
 
1
5
3
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
U
R
C
H
 
S
T
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
A
R
R
A
N
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
-
 
I
F
 
S
O
L
D
 
B
I
L
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
O
N
 
F
I
N
A
L

1
2
/
0
7
 
-
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
 
G
R
A
N
T
E
D
 
I
N
 
T
H
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
O
F
 
$
1
8
0
.
9
5

2
/
4
/
0
8
 
-
 
C
U
S
T
O
M
E
R
 
R
E
Q
U
E
S
T
E
D
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
 
P
A
P
E
R
W
O
R
K
 
F
O
R
 
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 
B
I
L
L
I
N
G
 
-
 
T
H
I
S
 
B
I
L
L
 
W
A
S

H
I
G
H
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
T
H
E
 
S
A
M
E
 
P
R
O
B
L
E
M
 
I
N
 
T
H
E
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
B
I
L
L
 
W
H
I
C
H
 
H
A
S
 
N
O
W
 
B
E
E
N
 
C
O
R
R
E
C
T
E
D

3
/
1
8
/
0
8
 
-
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
G
R
A
N
T
E
D
 
B
Y
 
U
A
B
 
I
N
 
T
H
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
O
F
 
$
1
2
8
.
3
1
 
-
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
E
D
 

A
N
D
 
A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
T
O
 
O
U
T
S
T
A
N
D
I
N
G
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

7
/
2
8
/
0
8
 
-
 
L
A
N
I
 
C
A
L
L
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
L
S
 
T
H
A
T
 
J
U
L
Y
 
B
I
L
L
 
S
T
I
L
L
 
H
A
S
 
E
X
C
E
S
S
 
U
S
A
G
E
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 

L
E
A
K
 
-
 
W
A
N
T
E
D
 
T
O
 
F
I
L
E
 
A
N
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
 
-
 
I
 
S
E
N
T
 
H
E
R
 
P
A
P
E
R
W
O
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
N
S
U
M
P
T
I
O
N
 

H
I
S
T
O
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
3
1
/
0
9
-
J
U
L
Y
 
0
9
 
B
I
L
L
 
W
A
S
 
E
S
T
I
M
A
T
E
D
 
B
E
C
A
U
S
E
 
T
I
M
 
G
 
D
I
D
 
N
O
T
 
G
E
T
 

H
E
R
E
 
T
O
 
R
E
A
D
 
M
E
T
E
R

[
2
0
1
1
-
1
1
-
3
0
 
 
1
5
:
1
9
:
1
0
 
 
a
n
n
]
:
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
2
0
1
1
 
B
I
L
L
 
R
E
T
U
R
N
E
D
 
W
I
T
H
 
N
O
T
E
 
T
O
 
A
D
D
 
W
I
K
S
 

R
E
I
L
L
Y
 
T
O
 
T
H
E
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
-
 
L
E
T
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
T

[
2
0
1
6
-
0
1
-
2
2
 
 
0
8
:
4
9
:
4
3
 
 
k
a
r
e
n
b
]
:
 
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 
B
I
L
L
 
E
S
T
I
M
A
T
E
D
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
N
O
W

[
2
0
1
8
-
0
1
-
1
6
 
 
1
5
:
4
1
:
1
5
 
 
s
j
u
n
e
a
u
]
:
 
G
A
T
E
 
B
L
O
C
K
E
D
 
B
Y
 
S
N
O
W
 
-
 
C
A
N
'
T
 
A
C
C
E
S
S
 
T
O
U
C
H
P
A
D
 

F
O
R
 
S
D
 
M
E
T
E
R
.
 
L
E
F
T
 
R
E
A
D
 
S
A
M
E
 
A
S
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
F
O
R
 
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 
B
I
L
L
 
R
U
N
.

[
2
0
1
8
-
0
4
-
2
0
 
 
1
4
:
4
6
:
2
4
 
 
s
j
u
n
e
a
u
]
:
 
N
O
 
R
E
A
D
 
O
N
 
S
/
D
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
-
 
L
E
F
T
 
R
E
A
D
 
S
A
M
E
 
A
S
 
P
R
I
O
R
 

F
O
R
 
A
P
R
I
L
 
B
I
L
L
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
N
T
 
L
E
T
T
E
R
 
F
O
R
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
W
I
T
H
 
S
H
U
T
 
O
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
5
/
8
/
1
8

[
2
0
1
8
-
0
4
-
2
7
 
 
1
5
:
3
0
:
1
6
 
 
k
a
r
e
n
b
]
:
S
H
E
 
C
A
L
L
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
I
S
 
G
O
I
N
G
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
T
O
W
N
 
U
N
T
I
L
 
5
/
7
/
1
8
,

S
H
E
 
W
I
L
L
 
C
A
L
L
 
T
H
E
 
W
E
E
K
 
S
H
E
 
G
E
T
S
 
B
A
C
K
 
T
O
 
S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 
A
P
P
O
I
N
T
M
E
N
T
.

[
2
0
1
8
-
0
5
-
1
4
 
 
1
0
:
1
7
:
5
2
 
 
k
a
r
e
n
b
]
:
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
I
A
N
 
G
O
T
 
R
E
A
D
 
O
F
 
4
5
4
 
O
N
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
.
 
A
D
D
E
D

M
X
U
 
T
O
 
B
O
T
H
 
M
E
T
E
R
S
 
5
/
1
1
/
1
8
.

[
2
0
2
0
-
1
2
-
2
2
 
 
1
2
:
0
3
:
3
1
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
]
:
 
 
W
I
L
L
 
P
U
T
 
P
A
S
T
 
D
U
E
 
B
A
L
.
 
P
Y
M
T
.
 
I
N
 
T
H
E
 

D
R
O
P
B
O
X
 
T
H
I
S
 
W
E
E
K
.

[
2
0
2
1
-
0
1
-
0
8
 
 
1
0
:
4
2
:
4
6
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
]
:
 
S
E
N
T
 
L
E
A
K
 
L
E
T
T
E
R

[
2
0
2
1
-
0
2
-
2
5
 
 
1
1
:
2
9
:
1
1
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
]
:
 
 
H
/
O
 
C
A
L
L
E
D
,
 
T
H
E
Y
 
H
A
D
 
A
 
H
O
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
H
E
A
T
E
R
 

G
O
 
I
N
 
T
H
E
I
R
 
B
A
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
I
S
 
S
A
N
D
 
S
O
 
T
H
E
Y
 
D
I
D
N
'
T
 
C
A
T
C
H
 
I
T
 
R
I
G
H
T
 
O
F
F
.
 
 
S
H
E
 
W
I
L
L
 
B
E
 

D
O
I
N
G
 
A
N
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
,
 
S
H
E
 
W
I
L
L
 
P
A
Y
 
T
H
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
O
R
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
N
E
W
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
&
 
W
A
I
T
 
F
O
R
 
A
 

C
R
E
D
I
T
 
I
F
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
 
I
S
 
A
P
P
R
O
V
E
D
.

[
2
0
2
1
-
0
3
-
0
8
 
 
0
9
:
0
6
:
5
1
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
]
:
 
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
E
D
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
 
P
A
P
E
R
W
O
R
K
 
F
O
R
 
A
P
R
I
L

M
E
E
T
I
N
G

                      

17 



18 



   

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
4
:
4
7
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
U
B
 
C
o
n
s
u
m
p
t
i
o
n
 
H
i
s
t
o
r
y
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

|
u
b
c
n
s
i
n
q

  
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
N
u
m
b
e
r

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
 
N
a
m
e

P
a
r
c
e
l

L
o
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
t
a
t
u
s

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
f
r
M
e
t
e
r
 
N
u
m
b
e
r

C
d
R
e
a
d
 
D
a
t
e
T
i
m
e

B
y

B
i
l
l
 
#
C
u
r
r
 
R
e
a
d

U
s
a
g
e

R
e
p
l
 
U
s
a
g
e
C
h
a
r
g
e
 
A
m
t
B
i
l
l
e
d
 
A
m
t

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
5
3
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
6
3
7

R
E
I
L
L
Y
 
L
A
N
I
 
W
I
C
K
S
 
&
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
5
8
0
0
0
5
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
 
C
H
U
R
C
H
 
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
c
t
i
v
e
 
 

 
1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
1
9
3
7
7
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
8
4
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
5
7
8
.
7
0 
 
 
1
,
2
1
6
.
4
9

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
1
9
3
7
7
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
7
6
6
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
.
5
5 
 
 
 
 
6
4
9
.
0
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
1
9
3
7
7
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
6
6
0
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
1
0 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
6
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
1
9
3
7
7
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
5
8
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
8
0 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
8
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
1
9
3
7
7
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
5
0
3
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
3
5 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
3
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
1
9
3
7
7
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
4
2
5
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
2
0 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
.
4
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
1
9
3
7
7
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
3
4
6
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
5
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
1
9
3
7
7
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
2
6
8
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
8
0 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
8
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
1
9
3
7
7
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
1
9
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
3
5 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
1
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
1
9
3
7
7
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
1
1
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
5
5 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
3
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
1
9
3
7
7
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
0
3
5
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
4
5 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
4
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
1
9
3
7
7
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
9
5
7
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
9
9 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                     

23

19 

michele.grant
Highlight

michele.grant
Highlight

Lisa.Clark
Highlight



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: April 7, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 3/8/21 

Customer Name:           Paul Johnson  Account #302340 

Service Address:          109 Eagle Dr.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

**I recommend no abatement on this appeal for February 2021 invoiced amount. 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 
 

1. This does not meet the Water / Sewer Adjustment 

Policy Criteria. 
2. The Water was used and did enter the Sewer 

System 

3. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 
4. The following reference information is provided.  

A. Total usage on disputed invoice 44 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is       13 

C. Estimated use over average for water           31               

   
 

 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

4/7/2021

20 



 

WATER/SEWER BILLING MEMORANDUM  

 

 

TO:           Lisa Clark 

FROM:     Michele Grant   

DATE:     March 29, 2021 

SUBJECT:  City of Rochester 

PROPERTY:  109 Eagle Dr.  

 

Please find attached the Water Billing Appeal, account notes, invoice and consumption 

history for the above location. 

This appeal is for water and sewer, the owner stated the toilet was leaking  

 

21 



22 



23 



A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
:
 
3
0
2
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
[
2
0
1
5
-
0
2
-
2
6
 
 
1
1
:
0
8
:
5
6
 
 
s
j
u
n
e
a
u
]
:
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
B
I
L
L
 
E
S
T
I
M
A
T
E
D
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
N
O
W
.

[
2
0
2
1
-
0
2
-
2
5
 
 
0
9
:
5
4
:
4
0
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
]
:
 
S
E
N
T
 
L
E
A
K
 
L
E
T
T
E
R

[
2
0
2
1
-
0
3
-
0
4
 
 
0
9
:
4
0
:
4
4
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
]
:
 
S
E
N
T
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
 
P
A
P
E
R
W
O
R
K

[
2
0
2
1
-
0
3
-
0
8
 
 
0
9
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
]
:
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
E
D
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
 
P
A
P
E
R
O
W
R
K
 
P
A
I
D
 

P
A
R
T
I
A
L
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T

                                                      

24 



25 



   

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
U
B
 
C
o
n
s
u
m
p
t
i
o
n
 
H
i
s
t
o
r
y
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

|
u
b
c
n
s
i
n
q

  
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
N
u
m
b
e
r

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
 
N
a
m
e

P
a
r
c
e
l

L
o
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
t
a
t
u
s

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
f
r
M
e
t
e
r
 
N
u
m
b
e
r

C
d
R
e
a
d
 
D
a
t
e
T
i
m
e

B
y

B
i
l
l
 
#
C
u
r
r
 
R
e
a
d

U
s
a
g
e

R
e
p
l
 
U
s
a
g
e
C
h
a
r
g
e
 
A
m
t
B
i
l
l
e
d
 
A
m
t

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

3
0
2
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
8
8
6

J
O
H
N
S
O
N
 
P
A
U
L
 
&
 
P
A
U
L
I
N
E
 
F
A
M
I
L
Y
 
0
2
2
4
0
3
0
9
0
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
 
E
A
G
L
E
 
D
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
c
t
i
v
e
 
 

 
1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
5
7
9
3
8
7
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
2
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
8
9
4
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
4
3 
 
 
 
 
5
6
5
.
9
9

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
5
7
9
3
8
7
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
8
1
5
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
7
0 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
2
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
5
7
9
3
8
7
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
8
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
7
0
9
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
2
5 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
5
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
5
7
9
3
8
7
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
5
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
6
2
9
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
0 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
6
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
5
7
9
3
8
7
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
5
5
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
5
0 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
5
7
9
3
8
7
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
1
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
4
7
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
5 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
3
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
5
7
9
3
8
7
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
8
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
3
9
5
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
7
0 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
2
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
5
7
9
3
8
7
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
5
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
3
1
6
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
0 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
6
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
5
7
9
3
8
7
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
2
3
8
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
0 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
6
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
5
7
9
3
8
7
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
1
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
1
6
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
1
5 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                       

13

26 

michele.grant
Highlight



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: April 7, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 3/25/21 

Customer Name:           Thomas & Linda Buckless  Account #134420 

Service Address:          76 Congress St.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

**I recommend no abatement on this appeal for December 2020 invoiced amount. 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 
 

1. The Request does not meet the criteria for the Water / 
Sewer Adjustment Policy.  

2. The Water was used and did enter the City Sewer 
System.  

3. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 
4. The following reference information is provided.  

A. Total usage on disputed invoice 23 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is       14 

C. Estimated use over average for water           9               

   
 

 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

4/7/2021

27 



 

WATER/SEWER BILLING MEMORANDUM  

 

 

TO:           Lisa Clark 

FROM:     Michele Grant   

DATE:     March 29, 2021 

SUBJECT:  City of Rochester 

PROPERTY:  76 Congress St.  

 

Please find attached the Water Billing Appeal, account notes, invoice and consumption 

history for the above location. 

This appeal is for water and sewer, the owner stated when they were away for the night 

the toilet ran the whole time.  

 

28 



29 



30 



A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
:
 
1
3
4
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
[
2
0
1
3
-
0
9
-
1
1
 
 
1
3
:
2
9
:
0
0
 
 
a
n
n
]
:
 
 
H
E
 
C
A
L
L
E
D
 
-
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
E
D
 
L
E
T
T
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
M
B
S
 
A
N
D
 
W
A
N
T
E
D
 
T
O

K
N
O
W
 
I
F
 
O
K
 
-
 
H
E
 
W
I
L
L
 
C
A
L
L
 
T
H
E
M
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
K
E
 
A
P
P
O
I
N
T
M
E
N
T

[
2
0
2
1
-
0
3
-
0
2
 
 
1
3
:
0
0
:
0
2
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
]
:
 
 
O
W
N
E
R
 
C
A
L
L
E
D
,
 
T
H
E
Y
 
W
E
N
T
 
A
W
A
Y
 
O
V
E
R
 
N
I
G
H
T
 

A
N
D
 
W
H
E
N
 
T
H
E
Y
 
G
O
T
 
B
A
C
K
 
T
H
E
Y
 
R
E
A
L
I
Z
E
D
 
T
H
E
 
T
O
I
L
E
T
 
W
A
S
 
R
U
N
N
I
N
G
 
T
H
E
 
W
H
O
L
E
 
T
I
M
E
.
 
 
T
H
E

C
H
A
I
N
 
B
R
O
K
E
 
A
N
D
 
G
O
T
 
S
T
U
C
K
 
I
N
 
T
H
E
 
F
L
A
P
P
E
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
D
E
 
T
O
I
L
E
T
 
R
U
N
.
 
 
E
M
A
I
L
E
D
 
T
H
E
M
 
T
H
E
 

A
P
P
E
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
M
,
 
T
O
L
D
 
T
H
E
M
 
T
H
E
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
W
O
U
L
D
 
B
E
 
C
O
M
I
N
G
 
O
U
T
 
T
H
E
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
T
H
I
S
 
M
O
N
T
H
.

[
2
0
2
1
-
0
3
-
2
9
 
 
0
9
:
4
9
:
4
1
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
]
:
 
 
R
E
C
'
D
.
 
U
A
B
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
 
F
O
R
 
A
P
R
I
L
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 
O
N
 

3
/
2
5
/
2
1
.

                                                    

31 



32 



   

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
2
7
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
U
B
 
C
o
n
s
u
m
p
t
i
o
n
 
H
i
s
t
o
r
y
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

|
u
b
c
n
s
i
n
q

  
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
N
u
m
b
e
r

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
 
N
a
m
e

P
a
r
c
e
l

L
o
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
t
a
t
u
s

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
f
r
M
e
t
e
r
 
N
u
m
b
e
r

C
d
R
e
a
d
 
D
a
t
e
T
i
m
e

B
y

B
i
l
l
 
#
C
u
r
r
 
R
e
a
d

U
s
a
g
e

R
e
p
l
 
U
s
a
g
e
C
h
a
r
g
e
 
A
m
t
B
i
l
l
e
d
 
A
m
t

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
3
4
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
1
4

B
U
C
K
L
E
S
S
 
T
H
O
S
 
&
 
L
I
N
D
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
2
4
0
0
2
6
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
C
O
N
G
R
E
S
S
 
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
c
t
i
v
e
 
 

 
1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
9
1
6
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
4
5 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
3
4

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
8
3
7
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
1
5 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
7
3
0
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
0 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
6
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
6
5
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
7
0 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
2
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
5
7
3
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
3
5 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
1
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
4
9
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
0 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
6
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
4
1
6
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
5 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
3
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
3
3
8
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
5 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
3
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
2
6
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
2
5 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
5
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
1
8
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
0 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
6
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
1
0
4
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
3
5 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
1
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
0
2
6
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
7
0 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
2
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
9
4
8
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
1
7 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
5
8

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
8
7
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
4
8 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
7
2

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
7
9
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
6
4 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
9
6

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
7
1
8
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
4
8 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
7
2

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
6
4
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
6
4 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
9
6

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
5
6
7
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
7
9 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
7
1

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
4
9
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
1 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
5
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
4
1
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
5
3 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
6
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
3
4
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
1
5 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
7
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
2
6
8
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
3 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
1
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
1
9
3
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
7
2 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
5
6

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
1
1
9
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
0
4 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
9
2

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
0
4
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
5 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
6
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
9
7
0
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
7
0 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
1
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
8
9
6
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
5 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
6
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
8
2
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
0
4 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
9
2

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
7
4
8
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
6
4 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
2
8

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
7
6
1
6
6
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
6
7
5
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
2
0 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
0
8

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
1
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
0
9
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
6
0
1
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
0 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
9
2

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
5
2
7
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
2
0 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
0
8

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
4
5
4
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
6
0 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
4
4

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
3
8
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
4
7 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
7
8

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
3
0
8
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
8
6 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
4
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
2
3
4
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
3
7 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
8
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
1
6
0
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
8
6 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
4
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
0
8
8
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
8 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
.
2
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
0
1
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
8
1 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
2
3

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
9
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
6 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
3
6

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
8
6
9
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
7
7 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
1
2

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
7
9
7
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
3
5 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
6
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
7
2
5
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
7
2 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
0
2

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
6
5
1
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
6
6 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
9
6

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
5
8
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
6
6 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
9
6

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
5
0
8
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
2
8 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
6
8

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
4
3
5
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
0
8 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
6
7

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
3
6
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
5
2 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
1
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
2
9
0
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
6
4 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
8
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
N
E
P
T
3
1
4
5
5
7
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
2
1
9
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
4
4 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
5

14

33 

michele.grant
Highlight

michele.grant
Highlight



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

 

Date: April 7, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 3/31/21 

Customer Name:       Willowbrook Realty  Account # 091741 

      Service Address:     1 Willow Brook Dr.  

                                                         

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the 

City of Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 

“Appeals,” and Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 
Recommendations:  

 

I recommend this appeal be tabled until the meter and meter test results are returned.     

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

1. The Customer does dispute the meter readings.  

2. The following reference information is provided.  

A. Total usage on disputed invoice   370 

B. Average usage on previous 3 years is  169 

C. Estimated use over average    201 

 
 

 

 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

4/7/2021

34 



 

WATER/SEWER BILLING MEMORANDUM  

 

 

TO:           Lisa Clark 

FROM:     Michele Grant   

DATE:     April 5, 2021 

SUBJECT:  City of Rochester 

PROPERTY:  1 WillowBrook Dr. (#3) 

 

Please find attached the Water Billing Appeal, account notes, invoice and consumption 

history for the above location. 

This appeal is for water and sewer, the owner states this buildings water bills are way 

higher than the other buildings.   

 

35 



36 



37 



A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
:
 
0
9
1
7
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
#
3
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
P
A
R
C
E
L
 
U
N
D
E
R
 
1
 
W
I
L
L
O
W
 
B
R
O
O
K
 
D
R
.
 
B
U
T
 
T
H
I
S
 
I
S
 
#
3

S
H
E
L
L
E
Y
 
@
 
9
7
8
-
7
2
9
-
1
5
9
5

A
U
G
U
S
T
 
2
0
0
5
 
-
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
 
D
E
N
I
E
D

[
2
0
0
9
-
1
2
-
0
9
 
 
1
2
:
4
4
:
5
6
 
 
k
a
t
h
y
]
:
 
S
E
N
T
 
 
"
F
O
R
"
 
L
E
T
T
E
R
 
*
*
*
*
 
S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
D
 
F
O
R
 
1
/
2
8
/
1
0

[
2
0
1
0
-
0
1
-
2
8
 
 
1
5
:
1
0
:
4
3
 
 
k
a
t
h
y
]
:
 
R
O
C
K
Y
 
A
N
D
 
T
I
M
M
Y
 
G
R
E
E
N
 
W
E
N
T
 
O
U
T
 
T
O
 
T
H
E
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 

A
N
D
 
F
O
U
N
D
 
W
H
E
R
E
 
T
H
E
Y
 
A
R
E
 
U
S
I
N
G
 
A
 
B
Y
-
P
A
S
S
 
O
N
 
T
H
E
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
S
O
 
T
H
E
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
D
O
E
S
 
N
O
T
 
R
E
A
D

T
H
E
Y
 
T
O
L
D
 
T
H
E
M
 
T
O
 
T
A
K
E
 
T
H
E
 
B
Y
-
P
A
S
S
 
O
U
T
 
-
 
A
T
 
T
H
I
S
 
T
I
M
E
 
W
E
 
N
E
E
D
 
T
O
 
W
A
T
C
H
 
T
H
E
 

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
N
D
 
O
U
T
 
A
N
O
T
H
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
 
O
R
D
E
R
 
O
U
T
 
I
N
 
O
N
E
 
M
O
N
T
H
.
 
 
T
I
M
 
S
A
I
D
 
T
H
E
 
A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
 

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
O
N
L
Y
 
H
A
S
 
O
N
E
 
V
A
C
A
N
C
Y
 
A
T
 
T
H
I
S
 
T
I
M
E
.

[
2
0
1
0
-
0
2
-
0
9
 
 
0
8
:
2
1
:
4
7
 
 
a
n
n
]
:
 
N
E
W
 
M
A
I
L
I
N
G
 
A
D
D
R
E
S
S
:
 
 
C
/
O
 
L
E
W
I
S
 
J
.
 
B
U
S
C
O
N
I
,
 
P
O
 
B
O
X
 

2
3
8
,
 
H
U
D
S
O
N
,
 
M
A
 
 
 
0
1
7
4
9

M
A
R
C
H
 
2
0
1
0
 
B
I
L
L
 
W
A
S
 
E
S
T
I
M
A
T
E
D
 
A
G
A
I
N
 
-
 
I
 
W
E
N
T
 
I
N
T
O
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
A
F
T
E
R
 
B
I
L
L
 
W
A
S
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
D
 
P
R
E
V
I
O
U
S
 
R
E
A
D
 
T
O
 
2
8
8
0
 
W
I
T
H
 
A
 
R
E
A
D
 
D
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
3
/
9
/
1
0
 
-
 
S
H
O
U
L
D
 

B
E
 
O
K
 
F
R
O
M
 
T
H
I
S
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
O
N
 
(
M
E
T
E
R
 
W
A
S
 
N
O
T
 
R
E
A
D
I
N
G
 
P
R
E
V
I
O
U
S
L
Y
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
G
O
I
N
G
 

T
H
R
O
U
G
H
 
B
Y
-
P
A
S
S
)

[
2
0
1
0
-
0
8
-
0
6
 
 
1
0
:
3
3
:
4
4
 
 
a
n
n
]
:
 
 
P
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
2
0
1
0
 
U
A
B

[
2
0
1
0
-
0
8
-
2
6
 
 
1
3
:
5
4
:
3
6
 
 
a
n
n
]
:
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
U
A
B
 
-
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
 
D
E
N
I
E
D

[
2
0
1
0
-
0
9
-
2
9
 
 
1
3
:
2
0
:
2
1
 
 
a
n
n
]
:
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
B
I
L
L
 
R
E
T
U
R
N
E
D
 
W
I
T
H
 
N
E
W
 
A
D
D
R
E
S
S
 
O
F
:
 
 
1
9
7
 

S
A
W
Y
E
R
 
H
I
L
L
 
R
D
.
,
 
B
E
R
L
I
N
,
 
M
A
 
 
 
0
1
5
0
3
-
1
2
0
9
 
(
P
O
 
F
O
R
W
A
R
D
)

[
2
0
2
1
-
0
3
-
2
6
 
 
1
0
:
1
1
:
5
6
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
]
:
 
S
E
N
T
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
 
P
A
P
E
R
W
O
R
K
,
 
W
O
U
L
D
 
L
I
K
E
 
T
O

B
E
 
P
R
E
S
E
N
T
 
F
O
R
 
T
H
E
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G

[
2
0
2
1
-
0
3
-
3
1
 
 
0
8
:
5
3
:
0
4
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
]
:
 
 
T
E
C
H
 
W
E
N
T
 
O
U
T
 
3
/
2
9
 
T
O
 
G
E
T
 
R
E
R
E
A
D
,
 
R
E
A
D
 

W
A
S
 
9
9
3
0
 
S
O
 
U
S
E
D
 
5
0
 
U
N
I
T
S
 
S
I
N
C
E
 
3
/
9
,
 
H
E
 
W
A
S
N
'
T
 
A
B
L
E
 
T
O
 
G
E
T
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
.
 
 
 
T
E
C
H
 

T
A
L
K
E
D
 
W
I
T
H
 
T
A
M
M
Y
 
T
H
E
R
E
 
&
 
S
H
E
 
S
A
I
D
 
T
H
E
Y
 
D
I
D
 
H
A
V
E
 
A
 
L
E
A
K
I
N
G
 
T
O
I
L
E
T
 
I
N
 
O
N
E
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 

A
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
B
U
T
 
T
H
A
T
 
W
A
S
 
F
I
X
E
D
 
I
N
 
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
.
 
 
T
H
E
Y
 
W
A
N
T
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
T
E
S
T
E
D
,
 
A
P
P
T
.
 
4
/
1
 
T
O

C
H
A
N
G
E
 
O
U
T
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
A
N
D
 
T
E
C
H
 
W
I
L
L
 
S
E
N
D
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
T
E
S
T
E
D
.

[
2
0
2
1
-
0
4
-
0
5
 
 
1
5
:
1
3
:
5
0
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
]
:
 
 
R
E
C
'
D
.
 
U
A
B
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
 
F
O
R
 
A
P
R
I
L
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 
O
N
 

3
/
3
1
/
2
1
.

                       

38 



39 



   

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
1
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
U
B
 
C
o
n
s
u
m
p
t
i
o
n
 
H
i
s
t
o
r
y
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

|
u
b
c
n
s
i
n
q

  
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
N
u
m
b
e
r

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
 
N
a
m
e

P
a
r
c
e
l

L
o
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
t
a
t
u
s

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
f
r
M
e
t
e
r
 
N
u
m
b
e
r

C
d
R
e
a
d
 
D
a
t
e
T
i
m
e

B
y

B
i
l
l
 
#
C
u
r
r
 
R
e
a
d

U
s
a
g
e

R
e
p
l
 
U
s
a
g
e
C
h
a
r
g
e
 
A
m
t
B
i
l
l
e
d
 
A
m
t

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

0
9
1
7
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
6
6

W
I
L
L
O
W
B
R
O
O
K
 
R
E
A
L
T
Y
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
2
8
0
0
7
7
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
W
I
L
L
O
W
 
B
R
O
O
K
 
D
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
c
t
i
v
e
 
 

 
1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
9
0
1
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
2
,
1
3
1
.
7
8 
 
 
4
,
8
1
9
.
3
9

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
8
2
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
1
,
4
4
3
.
0
0 
 
 
3
,
1
9
8
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
7
1
6
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
1
,
2
2
1
.
0
0 
 
 
2
,
7
0
6
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
6
3
7
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
7
2
1
.
5
0 
 
 
1
,
5
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
5
5
8
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
7
2
1
.
5
0 
 
 
1
,
5
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
4
8
0
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
8
8
8
.
0
0 
 
 
1
,
9
6
8
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
4
0
2
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
1
,
2
2
1
.
0
0 
 
 
2
,
7
0
6
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
3
2
3
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
1
,
0
5
4
.
5
0 
 
 
2
,
3
3
7
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
2
4
5
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
8
3
2
.
5
0 
 
 
1
,
8
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
1
6
8
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
7
2
1
.
5
0 
 
 
1
,
5
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
0
9
0
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
.
0
0 
 
 
2
,
2
1
4
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
0
1
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
8
3
2
.
5
0 
 
 
1
,
8
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
9
3
4
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
.
8
6 
 
 
1
,
3
2
1
.
6
4

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
8
5
8
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
.
8
0 
 
 
1
,
4
1
7
.
2
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
7
8
1
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
.
8
0 
 
 
1
,
4
1
7
.
2
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
7
0
4
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
.
8
0 
 
 
1
,
4
1
7
.
2
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
6
2
8
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
.
9
0 
 
 
1
,
2
9
9
.
1
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
5
5
3
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
.
3
1 
 
 
1
,
4
5
0
.
7
6

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
4
7
8
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
6
7
3
.
4
0 
 
 
1
,
5
4
7
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
4
0
3
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
7
2
1
.
5
0 
 
 
1
,
6
5
7
.
5
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
3
2
7
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
5
7
7
.
2
0 
 
 
1
,
3
2
6
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
2
5
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
7
1
5
.
7
0 
 
 
1
,
6
5
1
.
7
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
1
7
9
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
5
6
0
.
4
0 
 
 
1
,
3
0
9
.
2
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
1
0
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
5
0 
 
 
1
,
6
3
6
.
5
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
0
3
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
7
4
7
.
2
0 
 
 
1
,
7
4
5
.
6
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
9
5
6
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
7
9
3
.
9
0 
 
 
1
,
8
5
4
.
7
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
8
8
2
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
6
5
3
.
8
0 
 
 
1
,
5
2
7
.
4
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
8
0
8
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
5
0 
 
 
1
,
6
3
6
.
5
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
7
3
4
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
5
9
8
.
6
8 
 
 
1
,
4
0
9
.
8
8

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
6
6
1
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
.
0
0 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
8
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
5
8
7
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
.
0
0 
 
 
1
,
6
2
6
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
5
1
4
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
.
0
0 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
8
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
4
4
0
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
.
0
0 
 
 
1
,
7
3
4
.
4
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
3
6
7
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
6
3
0
.
6
1 
 
 
1
,
4
8
8
.
3
9

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
2
9
4
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
5
8
3
.
7
0 
 
 
1
,
3
7
8
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
2
2
0
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
5
8
3
.
7
0 
 
 
1
,
3
7
8
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
1
4
7
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
5
8
3
.
7
0 
 
 
1
,
3
7
8
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
0
7
5
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
5
8
3
.
7
0 
 
 
1
,
3
7
8
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
0
0
1
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
6
5
8
.
1
8 
 
 
1
,
5
6
2
.
4
3

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
9
2
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
6
0 
 
 
1
,
4
3
3
.
6
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
8
5
5
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
6
4
3
.
5
0 
 
 
1
,
5
3
6
.
0
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
2
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
7
8
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
1
,
0
2
9
.
6
0 
 
 
2
,
4
5
7
.
6
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
9
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
7
1
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
1
,
2
8
0
.
8
7 
 
 
3
,
0
6
5
.
8
7

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
6
3
8
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
9
6
3
.
7
0 
 
 
2
,
3
3
2
.
2
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
6
3
2
4
6
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
5
6
6
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
.
8
0 
 
 
1
,
2
1
6
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    

169

40 

michele.grant
Highlight



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: April 7, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 02/03/21 

Customer Name: Maria Bick Account # 041730 

Service Address:          18 Gagne St.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

I recommend an abatement of 48 units of water and 48 units of sewer on the November 

2020 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 

2. The water did enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice 108 

B. Average usage on previous 3 years is      12 

C. Estimated use over average for water          96              

D. ½ of above average use                                48        
 

                                

 
Value of 48 Units of Water at the current water rate of $5.55=$266.40 

Value of 48 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $6.75=$324.00 

Total abatement recommended=$590.40 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

4/7/2021

41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



   

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
7
:
1
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
U
B
 
C
o
n
s
u
m
p
t
i
o
n
 
H
i
s
t
o
r
y
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

|
u
b
c
n
s
i
n
q

  
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
N
u
m
b
e
r

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
 
N
a
m
e

P
a
r
c
e
l

L
o
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
t
a
t
u
s

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
f
r
M
e
t
e
r
 
N
u
m
b
e
r

C
d
R
e
a
d
 
D
a
t
e
T
i
m
e

B
y

B
i
l
l
 
#
C
u
r
r
 
R
e
a
d

U
s
a
g
e

R
e
p
l
 
U
s
a
g
e
C
h
a
r
g
e
 
A
m
t
B
i
l
l
e
d
 
A
m
t

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

0
4
1
7
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
1
1

B
I
C
K
 
M
A
R
I
A
 
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
2
1
0
0
3
2
0
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
 
G
A
G
N
E
 
S
T
 
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
c
t
i
v
e
 
 

 
1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
6
7
0
8
1
4
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
8
8
0
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
7
8 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
.
6
5

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
6
7
0
8
1
4
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
8
0
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
.
4
0 
 
 
1
,
3
2
8
.
4
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
6
7
0
8
1
4
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
6
9
5
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
5 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                              

12

48 

michele.grant
Highlight



   

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
1
0
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
5
2
0
0
0
1
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5
 
 
X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R

 
 
-
3
,
0
2
6
,
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
1
5
1
,
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
1
5
1
,
1
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
7
,
6
1
9
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
6
1
9
.
0
9
 
2
4
4
0
.
5
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
1
1
 
 
E
A
S
T
E
R
S
E
A
L
 
S
R
F
 
L
O

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
0
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
0
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
2
0
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
8
4
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
5
1
.
1
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
8
.
5
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1
 
 
U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
-
4
,
7
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
-
4
,
7
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
9
1
3
,
6
4
3
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
7
8
6
,
3
5
6
.
7
3
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
4
2
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
7
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
8
8
.
6
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
7
 
 
I
M
P
A
C
T
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
2
3
.
5
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
1
 
 
S
E
P
T
I
C
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
P

 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
3
,
3
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
6
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
0
.
7
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
3
 
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
-
T
R

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
8
1
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
1
8
3
.
1
2
 
 
 
7
8
.
2
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6
 
 
H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
2
,
0
7
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
3
.
6
3
 
 
3
4
2
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
9
4
5
,
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
8
,
0
7
0
,
2
2
2
 
 
-
3
,
2
6
8
,
6
9
1
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
4
,
8
0
1
,
5
3
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
4
0
.
5
%

  
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
6
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
-
2
6
3
,
5
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
3
,
5
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
3
,
5
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
7
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
8
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
9
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
1
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
0
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
1
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
2
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
9
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
9
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
9
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
6
,
0
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
6
,
0
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
,
3
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
3
4
7
,
6
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
,
2
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
,
2
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
8
,
9
6
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
7
8
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
9
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
0
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
5
3
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
8
5
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
.
4
8
 
 
 
5
6
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
3
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
3
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
5
5
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
3
2
4
.
8
6
 
 
 
7
4
.
0
%
 

     

49 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CrwmdsVJLoMTzr%2BasNdtLR1cwjMm0cYE2vGaAQZB2ujISAcs1JGiO%2FkJ6kNL47RL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P8PbRkcF6p0tILDYlKLFxobQvPceIck8Ztyh1C3nrDpG4ppdUJIKkN5OkfrD4IdH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ursp0RS0ANskL0JPiO0P2MmRYQ8Jb4aGzxdfQo3zblkevDGz%2FFl%2BXM0wqt5nQSso
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PpApVRIhYoIBLKVMcpQ3hcQOeyd6p82wdpsDiKcEYLJomE9u1mRC5G6rZajn2ciU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jq8tQxe9WMbUMVK3xKjdf4e4by6wFLm9gZXUA3BozCEKwAk80XZY%2BstJSH5tVhoZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FC29OL82SzPIol80ubjaZg0DLMnEJyJ4FwfRNeOzroM5hnyFwlkxwp3QLlW0Fi29
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gF4AwaOLqXIHnYR78rQQh%2BTAjLX5vI70yLNFOSzFztZfkFxreZ4tiEgoQ2Op8%2B24
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fby7qEyTzdoXnOv2kWgIMTF6IPc4w0rglxldHBOjAgoVqY2hAOFUJwUaQHtx%2F%2Fvt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dVu6AZB%2FYuK6c3%2BPoe29p6yu3hZ13y%2BDgQ7YT3X2w1YxPv3%2BtwJT4N7huGegp0YJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHzcAfu5E3JcEAi1IpNzicNo0czrFdDXs2iG33t%2F6e2jRRt3dIXdn8CpS%2BNrOKEd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nFGUEEGy6gRuFtpK8LRjhAQeVQnxRDcDPjlIczT1qkj0r62KrP%2FGSnvoRDzFMgiy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mbn1eHVPwX%2BhyCIDBuhZJY1I%2FN7g%2FAsSv4lPKLmb3Zm5uiTAt%2FmSdhiq9WOO5Pci
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=USmGGBs0MQ6ZvinIC1qBh5GesKF20fpUOXihorIeybkK2Ebked3UDEn0hjEnKbht
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CJJTp6GWo%2FqhIKIyAiNM3kCXGZ8PzTIajAExG6ogDtwcTKteVZtKlxV9NPYj%2B%2FkX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2FIxkkVOhu4JuP08kA8xcXJqN1OoCzVhgN4bA%2FENnIOtewJNlMLyzfup61%2Fr0aBI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0gIYV6wODXUVNK3W34RKAWBAXguMHMm4mQzJGtMVGOB%2BP5kndo6FnK0QLWTUbWP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jca7A97XMrySGJcUxvLgZ%2FzcUn5CLhQkG5AEG6Wv28wua9zixIAneRHCl%2BQgH9ix
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S9XcXosxF54OP4%2FWmipG9G0%2FyD0%2Bm2nYvqBCZQtCOLALH12JgTNL7231Ka0fHJHO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EL92Sp9r1bBwQPCyjdWdk61IWZ3dm356eR4FJ4OK8WpbCS2yyHos5gFJUWwHAift
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zu0VtvXFNGLQBJGR%2F55bUGr%2FNvZzP%2Fyp9u65aVBeBvruG7mYQjGbIDQnv3m2QPwa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nxlgSg4MDJTlr5l8yDGZjYIZep%2BqXOvYSpUDPdtQndyVpzkfXDNkz6cKIC1YYPs3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rnDwYrEXIKHjmwKPC3gHuMWeF%2FVtizg%2BId9Md59Q2shBCi6GUqulUtT%2BbB8wrOib
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aZN%2F9Y7mMdM42cU4IwBOPU9biKpxQLs%2Fpj7Is71%2FjK8sSsdFeC49m%2BtbVrwZH9qG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iOAtkZgmdjRGkIAXcpR1VMGVAXJGV7dGo3By62RISTcUSu6SerJ6RZryXoitEjSD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kv19lXc8xdUPzUWNYdQfa0GXob0g9sr9F7%2FViFOxBTqwNeYZD0Pv3v44zqQNeqqm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HYg%2FuJLNOkqe0cgpYFK0Uo3oa5TLVClDGuJS3youMIXAC7JYKIRu74UzlnXBDYfZ


   

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
1
0
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
3
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
1
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
7
4
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
3
0
7
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
8
9
.
7
7
 
 
 
7
7
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
9
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
9
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
4
7
9
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
6
.
7
2
 
 
 
7
7
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
7
1
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
1
.
9
7
 
 
 
8
5
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
7
9
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
0
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
5
.
9
2
 
 
 
4
0
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
8
5
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
9
1
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1
 
 
A
U
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
7
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
2
.
5
0
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
6
6
 
 
 
7
1
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
9
 
2
1
5
4
0
 
B
I
O
S
O
L
I
D
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
3
2
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
5
,
0
5
7
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
8
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
8
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
5
2
3
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
3
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
7
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
7
7
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
2
3
0
0
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
6
9
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
5
0
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
5
0
0
 
S
W
I
R
1
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
6
4
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
0
8
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1
 
 
F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
2
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
3
.
3
8
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
9
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
9
2
.
8
5
 
 
1
1
1
.
4
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
4
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
1
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
5
4
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
6
0
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
9
6
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
9
 
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
8
4
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
8
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
4
7
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
6
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
6
.
0
7
 
 
 
7
6
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2
 
 
H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3
 
 
S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
8
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
1
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
3
5
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
1
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
1
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
8
5
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
S
W
I
R
1
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0
 
 
I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
9
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
5
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
9
9
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0
 
 
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
1
9
.
6
%
 

     

50 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qFmcO88abgsj6EAz63uj74QoWtcQDassID3J1bYFusjZlTvVOVoUVFQLGhgzh8nv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2FvX7R1eT0VP00g0vW29BXdKJ59tiPgPz11M%2BUJHnjYF00qMKuXgIyBP3N4W1AvT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6pjItpAYIdKidB49I6o6omb276PSF%2Bfn1jQ0vIRzkBgBVjzbbQGC%2B4XVn5noNteN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D6NKP1Q9FJKjWiMhwxb4glJRwfsLeYeitcn6%2BjyH%2FZBX6f5ls9lAzi37mB3IKNJi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v2r9cBJxex2IPjdoIg9O1TytHdcfmI4fuXcpmsom2NU4YeQDKXvk745DFe5t68U5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aayFoitZzo5rjbZY7uFYNhPFwbmUP%2FfNXGphg9GO8lf9nzDAwNzRm0izCmdk7kKz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=viRBfMOKLMkkrxAsgiYlSmCfi4u36Zb35Dq0jg9naX7CULPUfkVcazeC5eymc3n4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8TB2Pb2cZWxTG%2F%2BEcc0Z8sOknqzyDdSKiO9tfUNCE33GX%2B6dPjbDknsGWtAgp9h
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ozBS8i5Fbk8cxC0DYMxV3y0HRPDFy032CDxlCCnR44vkZTI3ND9DEVuXEIIUdwdG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uBTUs8oxEkGSSxZ%2FVzguuPRTylMX1%2FIslOf5LlrdDjK5K0A8My8CJn8aY4Pa7hs8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZN0EQuNoKXrsJT7w0wGWC198jbbOMt7Q%2BF2%2Bl%2FJ5u4mNemOWm4JyHGhWi0cca0o
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GYoK%2BVdcGlYqcipOFRRcL0hI3bB4R%2B2acohISngUdGRUd8Uj5srntp8ORP6BkmBisCJGZcqFZUfV3GHotuP1qw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0uhoQ1nX2Hxw4hdJylakxKZBveUY4oipC8kSP%2FIzzQIAhBMdK3%2Bl4nFYdazIeA0q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kdVYgv3OeoUaqeqTOfj1xp0QLu5ZeyQaBEuBO5vISZuLcvV4DFUFY%2BqCw%2Bee8DQB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R3rGnOYRe6UQx1k2vl2AZgor5QJoPIGI%2BJShemFN0PddKhvUEanwhzqGFGSf5QFZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ga6Cl%2B95mT3N6PY1R6dolJ4Cf7lcBdCoKy%2Bvy64bG%2BobzWEPoU%2Fm3nHt8iq5Yc4A
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w9GyeibI%2F7p%2FA3kgwJTwvs5nC4P0RlSJCxJ08AMdSqcFCZraKaLgECmZ1i%2BRmvGH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2BSxdrN0O6lFFviVSWb5xN9hWoFqGxAWlD95KJ2wWtbDPUYLzTEaPe6ZDiiCOz2IV4fzxNsdlI6Cv74QuNgi0g%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kcLVHNsF9OBi9ccHMXyi8UVZYWOP%2B4zYME47owbAhIi2aXk9LyE2%2FZLJejMOjSx%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6BOkYH9dfxVZCJpt17%2FLXvgt0%2BgGgiOme0QtixvfBsZbrhJPMfLK7cetqbxvT6B%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnyxZwiN9Wcl0Gs%2BQDsXOt6FVkKWfxaVwtmUY3qAG5Y9a4%2FwXbBv4jYhZm5rNX2o
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uk9ruPoceVEral7kX67t9VcPQbWzQOP%2B9rOKH7nwGAni88iAEfA9JHRW%2BP6kJi0E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yIIMop0ulX8OEzdmzFWaRxq08%2F8T8eBV5E8BrDN8Zu9DRInvV4klzwiJVlBwwUIk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pAM3XzqUcd7ugLsk1gawBf%2Be%2BkWUMVW5S9suWnoLd9wyB0a0wjUcnwBRZ0YDiczB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2FsE7OG7w%2BW6rBKChjitt4Yui5fgKHRv5HnJtXpekWqqy%2FgkxO1cTWKEketS%2FFb5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6RPaLkR9WlekyFPQITAjz7XIcPkEqheA4%2FTCYp8rZETSMFqaMaxs8PDW%2Fp7A06wG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ILo02q39GXTLHcfgtd0hIhEe3nhSCHMwiPS%2BOET1bne80ZQRYI%2FIVqH0vxSt8zpl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fKHzrhngwOfAOWe8rEp87iYHcGyOI26PJT8eKxUQWgxhMcxWx8%2Fo63lhUy4jVtlX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gCKUb1hurNAirzSnAGnuRnON0Dw%2Fuvqt3fLAk0kgPTv6SDlVrLBdPqznrkz7syY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fhz2eucntMCdgVDJBqgQg0QMbSNssmNtUy%2B97dm79ZQoYKVEBsziTCyc9JLWFSYu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q41wLBRkjwN0uqUWLh8uY5x9DIDSnsKcyk0KFHXFChN34NZny%2B8HdaN%2BswuLvtAo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0YegNEiE998zZEen2Zg3%2Fbej0kHzAMIEFPRAzLLOHJcOF6r2xlS7T5ec7zfMJinq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wW3wvZ9bVT%2BnxsjDHDrX8rcIazKg%2BbrIQ%2BW%2BVJlwddFEtfAe9TzEfTIbCZq1SgYC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VI8LO29L7wDjPfIuLEtgWYVbr2sJEi%2FwWEBwWAXLGAMC4I2gCkGg2F%2BTQGmZlwrj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ik3%2Fec0fNxjxPiyvgj8Xh9z1mMKxoGoGKog5Eek6M0S0mE8nu6IAt9OVABdtJg%2Fw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z83pUjylM7OJsUCT%2FijOdDk24yrRVHS898KnwUrOphHZxWJ60CNLA9ZJwg7grElD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZwV7b9h3Vk8qdDtyKna4EavupEW7eOGugiizzmH%2F2LPDlL3DynAzTtJrOUVXqiML
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QfvSE1baBmMwtsZLkUJi0UPQrfcdKazESWV321QpQiVDbyWvUPkMMnFX8LprMUQH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ypBk3axDtU5LI%2Bg8wH%2B80C8NLwoLVsJXE9wxf%2BLrMPhG10nI1qXmbBcdmGEpwrG%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j2qu4xnsvfxOBC%2Fhe%2Bx1OS80y3ilZjDFqzFWmcXZu1BBOILfhtfmWEUSB6d04%2BhX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ah9EmsfTPOpWTVvXIhN3WZpN7M2UV0BtE0Xl1n8diNmqenWP6dUgBnHzYb8VZgXM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jETdv0YvGMqHvvqCz2oOBOKDjWcBSwlvHY0JL9fB1r5d8F%2FMunekRIDbYZSc%2BdR8FxcsSEfCKJr5lgi%2BsB6cJQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wb%2BsEQ0gEwQDlB0ZjbnBOgLjM21gXHjwlh2Ax2CGX9fVDVIJD9RDXmJqxGquSLSj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RNc%2Bhuo%2ByJy3WvitXXDyfCpATqUD%2F5v5ReI0AY3XiynQkeevsqYzLIPUb3x%2BA46m


   

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
1
0
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
,
9
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
,
9
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
6
,
8
1
4
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
3
,
8
1
6
.
4
0
 
 
1
1
7
.
3
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
5
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
9
6
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
4
 
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
S
/
O
V
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
8
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P

 
 
 
2
,
3
9
2
,
7
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
2
,
7
7
7
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
4
,
4
1
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
3
6
5
.
4
1
 
 
 
9
7
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
3
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
6
6
.
7
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
6
,
6
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
4
,
2
3
1
,
6
4
8
 
 
 
4
,
0
3
0
,
2
3
2
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
5
1
2
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
,
9
0
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
9
5
.
8
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
9
,
8
1
8
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
,
3
9
7
.
3
2
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
1
7
0
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
2
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
8
9
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
1
6
8
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
1
9
.
2
2
 
 
 
7
6
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
2
9
.
4
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
7
0
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
6
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
6
4
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
2
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
0
.
5
4
 
 
 
6
7
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
8
2
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
8
1
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
1
7
.
7
1
 
 
 
7
9
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
6
3
3
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
2
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
9
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
8
5
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
4
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
8
6
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
1
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
8
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
1
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
6
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
9
9
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
1
7
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
0
8
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
4
2
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
4
0
0
9
 
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
8
6
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
8
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
5
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
1
9
0
1
 
 
H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
3
6
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
6
6
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
8
4
6
.
6
1
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
7
9
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
4
5
7
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
9
0
1
.
6
2
 
 
 
6
8
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
1
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
9
.
6
0
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
4
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
7
.
3
9
 
 
 
8
7
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
9
0
0
0
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
1
 
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
.
7
5
 
 
 
6
7
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
2
 
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
0
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
7
3
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
3
9
.
6
9
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
7
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
1
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
1
6
.
3
9
 
 
 
7
3
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
4
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
7
2
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
1
 
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
5
1
3
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
8
9
9
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
,
2
0
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
2
0
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
7
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
5
7
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
6
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
9
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
6
9
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
4
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
4
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
9
5
5
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
4
1
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
8
6
8
.
2
2
 
 
 
3
9
.
6
%
 

     

51 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxDIG98UQ542%2BsFur5tdZ%2F4M1LjZok5Fk9Lrni%2F9gbwe%2BRJFOFcErgBIj0bj%2FfmO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9BJVuCdTAPJ22PlK1SYOrn7SoIZpfRqSdi1b2u066o6oC%2F54Ap5jR1w5%2FVbLPrp%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SOMggoPUqvPAShYEzPiX%2BNNvgbtoX6JUvsI%2BNbSgbRKs%2Bnn%2B%2BbfUe2PlUJhXkHyg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fCb9QF882gcph4CrRy0BF6gMAWikTjEhdY%2F%2Fsq2FTN2dLNGTVcczyvPVwBXFR%2BcA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UgITewzeXhZQExw75jOOE%2FsXQReTa%2B93P2ALzn2Mu%2Bgpn8PqvTUXKwlni8%2F2qrbC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F6pOfkqHwLTpzlArs9rO5Fwa9%2Bod9SicJ0FofIAhSpzw%2BhaRvPOToIRf%2BoUSKi%2Fk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=URJ382TAO63CUb9hdypsBSOomyQFMA%2FxU2mrgdgd8w6rklHrlL1o%2FRlD0FwijB%2F%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2adxlOBGiDNR4p1UGokzCl6NkFEvuyDYyQb5Ze3UQ3dWyz8JW7u54MODZVyzc0r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1zXRsNGu90UR6qm3%2F%2F3b0PgMnUq%2BrjXkYhbBHRwzHHf1O5Mys6Ai%2Bf25Mi%2FZmyBz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U5byhArg2XgBxiAG0fUAfEFZuSyyIuiZLgjTXbKogz6H0LIhqYichZvZY25iWD4m
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCNdcae5fgQlhzQjfXCNIjrhQVC%2FD6gCz%2BBHGvkmOWj29iFgcLLlEtkTuLMz1nKj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EE3iRrLR6zLSERJjcxQ7%2F7YKsQ5%2BkPKpGRlsUlSy0mhWt75ZPKJ7Tvgmb5kN0Btc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4DSItj6lSlyfimL9naqs6EMN5RjYiJbUqDyHxVoOgVwaAQT995hVxBaO6HHwj%2BC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kqXLEnvGL91xtGik4yZDYdIwiDLM%2BSOpxisnGnCZ2Jny1Tna7Oqigq8VqbVz2Lo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2Ftz%2BpEI2zK%2F5nKPze2vjmXfDngeNA9o%2BVvAoB%2FfTEj1TdYb467rUhQO6fPBqTZ6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bH50nd8vFigUNqwLjXRNk%2FsvIdiBwHc0RA3I8MebRAaBLOF%2B5HztG%2F0zgvuF3sms
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BO3CcMEJZxkG9KjYmJj%2B1Sdus1FQvmwAC6PtDh4AvFaZvkiXhc6XKWaf9bUvpNNt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LSI7lu3MMwxxQLQSEVegZvmhqOSjUts2X4aEkqKJSzbadMa6KMTff0VLByUaghBs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cXVVFqQmculEg0NREGpVJN585hA13oH8PxbAcxA0maN%2BGVhZenv4dsuRCfrU7%2Bn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=37TOZua%2FszgIYiBrs1uohoid3Sc3F%2BlWjQ3TNtXJE61GPRF4MbwjRxBC26jp74bY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6QSBdNCHc8cZq4QfM8mqEkdFMnSnnxiIhFsOXqaXm%2FVe9RFyyc1vFZ24q1W971X%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wFIufir4s9koiFedjNJ8vibDGjkDRLBBGZqeLYJQJmG1D7dBxqD9Mi%2FOrOmHilSZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJI0TriIfO19QL89Ai%2BGViKlq%2ByPBccmrSfnLs%2FhpEP7KPDrsQ7Zlw90dHqEzQdm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XjzAaHNkBFhQf0CVpIJoGY%2BdCvx%2F6OFaog0y%2FvJCyuy4L6nxyJ4GaWxhwOUm26LH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4hkRWnc%2BcLsRmEdy6lSNijmj7I6bVzPz8L3o2W944dIeKIDn%2BK%2F6aEjE4TqRbB7e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0TWkO%2BnmKnpAPzxlpOccsQBQhM%2BABeCi20VKvHUm5zBiVbL8nteSGxTEwDXsPzng
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fOxXMv7X7BPpaTybJwTBxXu1hm3CM93MVQ%2FGWCltn0WRKX4ILBOg4EqWGw0HoeUk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JGjF9IsbgmQ7nX3GT52RAemUjABPM2ViYmtWXtsaJmdHrgnSFWLCsy7zRJovmHtC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rIQ2c16ChDn%2Ftw01pH4hmj5iPqGGNNpAWD8HDvlF4QH9r30u6EfrvzX7KfrBM1F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DqppLmVmkfPrz8FVe8mtgMeruh9tGH%2Fy2SP7sT5%2BRX%2FkICtREu3tqCjZRVX1lWGb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tjC8ZgreBbKIKgx80k6pQxCEwbTnxFfP3B9oatP8WRtbDFzls2pIJFaHBLfF25R0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e65h%2B2IzjDcwlxo7aF74lvBjfpY%2BfMmSqziICsw8IRpeEP%2FqpEmX6TngLaSxT7m%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3hWZcu81SsO7rDE2PHKTiYc73k626zua%2BCTvn470syo7LjlGht8pfUfVr%2BUeq0O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QkVf%2B8ikKXYHmDuhtZNqlrkS9Nn9t9rB8gj8flAJDZXuBNVnHrvX6N4bfGNm3GRb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j8H6SYTz55FzSfxlvJQIHOlsDNm6M0ZFjZA2RletLcH3rRUW7e7hyR3BTEqMeI0g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NTxAj05NbNnN7AXoSuL%2BjJ4MfgHzl3aeDScbO0dXEYQXjFbKZWcGu0kF3OW5slU%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZWX2A7Zuo5w1QlmT9J9AzPrAsTlTXS9%2FIZelztpzfmZUGWeJoKyYKJUBR0TrREb


   

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
1
0
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
2
0
0
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
7
4
6
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
2
5
3
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
8
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
4
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
6
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
7
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
9
0
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
4
3
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
4
3
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
9
2
0
0
1
 
 
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
,
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
,
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
,
1
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
7
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
7
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
6
,
3
5
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
5
7
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
9
,
1
2
2
.
0
8
 
 
 
3
5
.
2
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
8
5
2
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
2
7
.
3
2
 
 
 
8
3
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
5
.
2
8
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
3
5
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
4
9
.
5
3
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
7
6
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
7
8
 
 
 
7
5
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
1
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
8
6
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
8
9
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
4
.
6
9
 
 
 
8
2
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
8
5
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
7
5
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
7
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
1
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
6
3
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
5
9
 
 
 
5
1
.
1
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
5
0
1
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
1
0
1
.
0
1
 
 
 
7
7
.
7
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
9
5
1
,
9
9
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
7
,
0
8
8
.
0
6
 
 
-
2
,
2
5
9
,
0
8
6
.
8
1
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
-
8
,
3
4
1
,
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
8
,
4
6
6
,
3
0
3
 
 
-
3
,
3
1
7
,
0
8
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
5
,
1
4
9
,
2
1
3
.
2
6

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
8
,
3
4
1
,
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
8
,
4
6
6
,
3
0
3
 
 
 
5
,
2
6
9
,
0
8
8
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
7
,
0
8
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
2
,
8
9
0
,
1
2
6
.
4
5

                 

52 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lNquuEZGM%2BuIaL08IVd%2Frq3AeUmaVIqXdc2%2BekJknrZis8IAzCGxszR1B9c5D%2BcG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3aoKHUGTxUfGYdbzxbjs5W7ZVA7TTzlFgYFJBI0tTWRshF%2BUjLcwQBZdDFJXpZTE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pA9hrVK47da%2FoxSd7MILYvD652VOHjYarF6HF9uZRIgx%2F1IUjexd07UmqzqnJl3n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q1a2VJWistL79shcfkb8Z70LIbmtNmqpR6ktrYn2F6P5W6XAenkdx7STO8s4dypf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ca73Yy%2BKhcEEWKQNubOzFFqvrzooO2rZeApyefCeWMaNTdNG%2FXo7FQk%2Bj4LTXby1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dwb460qMD1J%2BjPFWzkU17GzEBos4xRCmRm7%2Fkdt2nLQDbW12ER3OMwpfI5tt%2FlKE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RLd6ECLe7IpNXOLexH2NYA2uYwefjBKCBQG1S7u2vKIQyNMslzOehWSlTgQkLelc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stqihMUI9%2F5LbuJKqGVRdWrBpeF7e%2ByN8R9enN%2B3iNDaVUK22jowNmEIdC5cmTBb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FyIlZCLOR7zAgJm9rOn3W5RAsTYl68G8mkcoKFZau5321XWiP%2BEA3tq7EVbNn5Fm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mmn1iy8chB2YaaxVdwkLN5Ytw68PvObaNpKNL0PR5oqSFa%2BhS2HaD1Ad8A7K2hFy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANIVEDdBM80FRQcGvFWd%2FD2lF%2BC7zJYbBMFCA1ARxd5hLoOaMRrJVfrXXKbtDjCL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iQmN7Gm2osaVWOs21%2FRLC5aar7D06fQUFsy2DHnUVjkQD2ggwAaxbqWCsWxuc0yP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2B6kmbp6TeduYoimBRUtds9lEbEydlygcD9vwiO4aXKleLJs2y1GoaF%2Fx%2BU3%2FyCT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cyc39NuwhF3cXayPWsmN7sbjIq7xP2m6fJ3WbfexHTVeuoiG4wvKbay3fG2gwUOo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vttuf2h27VuULER5iX5%2BV1bAq9OdXAO3K%2F3bZ%2B4XYVpS%2FRPZ58rnnUHaJj%2Ffeb%2Bw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HBROpIy6bteBcZLAiHxEvTaaQRD%2FAD0nqPpVlEEeQ%2Bc06nyIt59cG4dsAJlbnqSC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJJ%2FNvkFstS%2F4pzqA5AuS%2Fwj21mOqnNejAQhJMDwq%2BoVPH5Xdj6RkVVrB3rS%2BaDx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yCKiUNJ5zLUmwl9Lz1ur6X4uOFEOYqZcL6Rd8pEWkLIL8ytP1rfDzjnz%2FoWJ1RzW


   

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
1
0
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
9
5
1
,
9
9
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
7
,
0
8
8
.
0
6
 
 
-
2
,
2
5
9
,
0
8
6
.
8
1
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                              

53 



   

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
0
8
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
5
1
0
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5
 
 
X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R

 
 
-
2
,
6
9
1
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
8
1
6
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
8
1
6
,
0
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
,
6
1
9
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
3
8
0
.
3
5
 
 
 
7
0
.
5
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
1
,
8
5
1
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
1
.
0
7
 
 
1
0
3
.
7
%
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1
 
 
U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
-
3
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
-
3
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
6
7
2
,
8
9
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
2
2
7
,
1
0
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
6
8
.
5
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
7
0
0
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
9
.
5
7
 
 
 
9
4
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
3
 
 
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
F
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
,
3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
5
 
 
S
T
U
B
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
7
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
M
P
A
C
T
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
9
0
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
0
9
.
0
8
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6
 
 
H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
1
0
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
9
8
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
6
0
.
1
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
7
1
0
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
6
,
8
3
5
,
0
5
2
 
 
-
2
,
7
7
1
,
4
0
6
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
4
,
0
6
3
,
6
4
5
.
3
1
 
 
 
4
0
.
5
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
6
8
6
,
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
6
,
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
2
,
7
8
4
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
,
7
3
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
7
1
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
8
3
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
1
6
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
3
6
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
6
4
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
0
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
8
.
1
7
 
 
 
5
7
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
.
4
8
 
 
 
5
6
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
8
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
8
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
6
7
3
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
1
3
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
6
2
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
6
7
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
8
.
1
4
 
 
 
6
9
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
9
0
0
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
0
1
.
1
0
 
 
 
7
0
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
8
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
8
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
4
9
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
3
5
2
.
9
1
 
 
 
6
9
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
8
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
8
5
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
0
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
7
2
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
3
5
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
6
2
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
9
8
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1
 
 
A
U
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
7
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
2
.
5
0
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
2
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
7
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
5
8
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
9
8
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
8
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
1
1
0
0
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
&
 
S
E
W
E
R
A
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
7
4
1
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
5
8
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
2
3
0
0
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
6
9
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
2
6
.
4
%
 

     

54 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJNBCECUs8C8Br1BSL4QsTcI3abnMqK58f%2BAV3KbG345EYUU1b3DUatZESYZNOoH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cJQ3GgJk6MdKRpGyunHuFt6O4xOty8vwJCYYw7yVZlThAftq%2FpVo2xrAiKp89KO8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q4Pyt8781Ai5qgrURDGNR5SNHxr6k0N3DxtdbTfQnYdnXmuUMj8zXjLZJHvz%2FII4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HiGUlrBVSBagAj4YN0ot2ZedRivpM2ZpMtFJMnWioZATMmOxNDNrJEJObxooruFn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MRniFUDCAhFj3oC3gqO2dyLwj7JYL9gwxusH2npouwCaW4UmhNgnkun1L2cWbQfW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L41Zflkhj2erKJkW6f37H%2FfTx9WN8qnbWr8m2Hzp2K12jHGNT%2BzCanBEvu8VDKyM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ob3bouBtnejFta6ncEpmj3QXljJIfsVhgQKzNpDzbW%2B%2FvdGhBGCmdE7%2BmCqA9tyY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8%2BJ%2FaL0cOHJTBb%2FKvL%2BiYF7rGPODJdBbXm0d3vVRmypE3l69AXhOZ4KcF8ADHZv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODAM1m6B6aqEyEopRw%2FxrMx6U7iVoni0iaUedtZ68ptzTm9Jg4H1JFP38Sx3rJGm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MXMaQR18nCaBamz%2FJRqW1yJIYWaUTIh6TEcve3dBRU7KnFn%2FRju%2Bz0vU8C2zQPyT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HHL2c4y9DKAUC34CmeT5sigJgwWxPYYb17I5ZpVwKfF2n2%2BDyABqCWDOe%2Bry0jY0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YwQJx98965BsOWbwwto%2BakI4dfoO%2FZuO59PhIYu3iocVDCg0CroldWfBf4XrtXjx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZonBAhG04oPlgh0AtuVar60oI51gD3jZMKMawwLNsYlMFcwUq%2BYxOpC9YCIXlCUK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFG%2BC%2BC4zFbEHAYvTqN0TOgrzqR2gPPUvBT7203s0YA0e7ylH3wdOzo0hXgi47i3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rm6Q5m1ac9yRmnZkfsx30djDvw6s8dd%2B8fkh0%2F8TDsKEnCehCv9C3L28LlKNriRp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UKhCQYtsa%2BvYMAPqG%2F3thoc3ZP0fkol58oF7f7aNh3nj%2B8ohr%2B1IXqYJPJDm4y8g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R3fLXO%2ByCydW7%2FAyHt%2F59p5MfAzHnq3nOXd6T6wNRvOMf%2FBHPp9FNyn3Ti%2BqNoLD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bkpaWQvLVVuaTRZKeCpbrLjAXU50AngV%2Bpah9xHcRQHchcdilSdN%2BfbVEi2jZGoN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTmRRGX1D9CLDStoywbUQkl9Vn2Ujctz1nN27lHE%2BmtUySHGjx7pdIUHJe%2Fu7Oia
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QofhUT715w254hJ7gcHkDcPXsWgUVQNMz2Dpj2LNlXL58zMk4UqTLKHVDCZTS0qa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sWQFq2TPbYC3eJdevjKP4Nckap6cKhu6JRmtyLWibZcc%2FSS4qvIv2PaQm27Yoqwp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FWEIr66UIEx61nbZ5RkBP6dT57%2BVjxUcEIakDa7A%2BBJJhe%2BOKNPHw%2BUAu0UMIdCq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BuUc1WsBYZt208chX0b%2FB1i5WkKyJnnx4YTkhMNsWMBWTR8c7AjhyomXgmusbNNK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RRN%2BEmyzr8vD6HnZ2B0%2B6C%2BPei9Nk%2BDu27tJ%2BdsIINQR%2BwCUPxAHKGCJ6QZ6505A
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QO7IESJ6ZKc93OOwyaXl8A4BhqZ%2Bzj07JCePEDX2Ker1EfNVs3UnPXIg3qHZj3Ny
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IxukdHiAEy19d8LHpY7cHwZ23xaduKk%2B3s1LzWCVjUFeSSy6l7HPW11S%2FmnbZ%2Fv0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8E%2FOe9KuaufcV8iwpfz6D9nGujNL9ufjTEsiTQmNAmVOuemi%2FJGEuvXHf9MVEZgc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QB3TXo%2BDPEkTLWOqUZxTwL%2F%2FeB1omYssFLJzZSnhS5yjzfk9VtZdJGM26jIaBgmN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VhOSNP%2FOOfRekPJ8xmKj%2BnGkQRbMyhds7dyPbrdKT8ft6aQqHC83dcv%2B3FRoP7kE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOVdyxOYZPtNehOvbJqzsZYcLp4FulYmVU0gKujTNBW%2FXnQ8kbFf9NhQooTbbd%2FZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xb94C1IZgrVwJcVKaNovJWes8L1pkgdsz3x3cgimDw9KU7DxVGFD0A8yOtYzIuer
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zU%2F3sHCe65ld0vC86qTdyRuo9DDIY09rRynwWBXdrzGXtG3CJqV1qTt9icx0je7e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FyyhfrSu4%2F7px7DgLlSbzc1I1cBr76B14guKfzc6kvqChiiZL4ter3ANADZxKpL5


   

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
0
8
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
9
9
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1
 
 
F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
9
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
2
.
1
6
 
 
1
1
1
.
6
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
8
0
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
3
6
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
.
1
9
 
 
 
4
5
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
6
3
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
.
0
4
 
 
 
9
7
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
4
4
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
3
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
8
5
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
8
.
9
2
 
 
 
8
3
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2
 
 
H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3
 
 
S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
6
2
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
5
0
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
2
6
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
3
8
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
9
4
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
4
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
1
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
3
.
9
4
 
 
 
6
7
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0
 
 
I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
2
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
2
1
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
4
5
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
5
7
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0
 
 
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
8
.
6
7
 
 
 
7
2
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
1
,
0
0
1
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
,
5
6
6
.
4
6
 
 
1
0
7
.
3
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
2
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
1
 
 
L
I
E
N
 
D
I
S
C
H
A
R
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P

 
 
 
1
,
6
3
8
,
9
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
8
,
9
0
2
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
6
,
3
0
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
5
9
6
.
6
1
 
 
 
9
6
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
2
0
0
1
 
 
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
,
7
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A

 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
3
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
6
6
.
7
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
5
3
,
3
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
4
7
8
,
3
9
2
 
 
 
3
,
4
4
9
,
9
9
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
8
3
.
6
2
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
3
,
3
0
8
.
4
9
 
 
 
6
3
.
6
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
,
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
,
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
8
2
1
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
6
3
5
.
1
5
 
 
 
7
3
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
9
4
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
5
2
.
8
6
 
 
 
7
9
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
0
9
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
4
.
8
8
 
 
 
7
7
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
7
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
9
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
9
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
9
0
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
8
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
5
3
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
6
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
3
.
4
4
 
 
 
6
2
.
4
%
 

     

55 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V3pdnHa5bb1cMvYHGMTpmE9Oxvmo0pju0vQLZOUMb4N8zm95sXW22wdhQhFEPETz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKl7CAWUt8yxD0hJxC76FvH7BTFtxltMizMsr4v8bXqSq4j6DEKJIi9Oo9sg3pjC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2F%2Bd97LPQ2xaIi2EVO3GSQJbrYdTxcLXQ9l0sG3aCiGmyAFPNmfXZfdI%2BUhDZ7Ex
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O7sgcpdQ0yMZ9dwcDu5xkt7tyl8NbniizW7fS4sA6z%2FLfDWirgmx2x5aqBpl8u85
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RbXFNesZcJlysduXFdCTjsQ7gsNRvwyJFR8y%2FNBIcoPF%2F25XvVEfv%2Bsrr%2FEDrz7o
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ZCCl4Y4SO%2FpHPCWQ1JWBs8pUfPzZ8yxI9JN6GT41HiXOThhaYchPq3Z5ewvxrzl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N6x40kdpLpqqmfSX20hgLlkFefWnYcdYP3M3OKhMVVVzewFB4niW9e5wWq%2F3l4P3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rN0IGIakkjXsTuOkK2UM2e797Kph%2F5NF%2Bsst%2FvQd7mIj6bWFvMZubeUeYWFZtYX3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ri4bBF%2BY%2BrxT2yAreu%2FdqnQhABE7qUVLncCXD%2B6XeJqG7tCoeoZ4LD6MW3pEqSe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rtvg%2BZHr9w33agQKxZkSBkEpofYA3gF7kU7vvr9p8Qq%2B9kMtQruRJpBkmFVw1Ubl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VmuTJkW6mDETB2GHz1ZpN8km8O1GWo2rDCxn7PQm4wXjl4uRrhgVTD9Jm8%2FOnz0%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ij%2B%2ByVdWUORwNwG2KR6KVShDFMRwaJp%2F4H5wuQnJ56yM%2Bbg7X7703hYaaokxJ0OY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZsG7IvGkI9zOSErl2ZxwCgH5CFgLy2DTR5BKtUQIEJd4%2BV8nkXu3w0lRTPQrIyi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T8Dg6oTlSYWG4AthCskRAEV5P6%2FEnYsiKVcJ9Gdm4YLJn3w3d%2Bx3m5qJ8WG56K6k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2FBlMLGJ7a1HiDQhYgEgD3cZA18UbUPVnncat3O62VImMyvTREkt8ji3%2BDxmPYUd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u2zpK1f1St8yYeoEqffo0AXQAt3NtaVjFfUICkGPrpPW%2FWCHrsArjA9tWTC1zVfw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7xu4IWytSAoX4Zijq%2FLRC9Z6zFHwwfqKRiQRbzzhUJx7BEZjb2PnthHViUmQwCd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y4lqoGUAc30VNLKPwrVw8IMlJbLEk0hXuE%2BMB6RUbRI7bwue1QQ%2By1xK9yUxi3pF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tRoJPKbvw7fJG%2FtZKXIWhzlY8QANLKAZJX2isvtAVknpST9tTgBPz9NmFtMAGt3F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UySl1dMPrMtbejEkp4jlPaovwOGO0UUNetJdOXT22FlkuKvOne60D0zWB0KManjA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPIDSsz0G%2BySCX4TWu5TyvI%2BrybWNWDKbjzGorgX%2B7Tj005NFOmHRX0Mj%2B%2B1N9Yi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMzC1YNkB09W5u1%2F5idnHAQJWoDhdWN1i9dm4iES%2F%2FF0qvIdbmfPeh3l47cjAXbk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jg9rFrowRfVBtzRsHH8iWlhjCQE%2FwWbEIx4jXlqjemxOHk6XMDXXgyKsh0hxL72y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UHNy2EOA8o2nFtOzsWb6k6N3uD2SPD8ru8GwpSW%2FPMmhA3F6COHIpqjvvss17wjV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpAvnxFpHI7MOS%2BcNT33ghiMdO3LqNBQhDXpv2%2FAJCbtwC6Kch017xEqSJDE4hUk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7JMY5F748605kPFtzGeKBVa7N8T9kRZLiTp5o481dL2CLQITYipnfbXgvv6UF75
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FsRk3HoNGPN5aKciETcax1t00S2%2FPUIbcE33CsBAZ%2BCVFDfaiPFhR84jvKfsEK29
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQlCSo6YYxfd6BlPi8yc8rcpgtfOc%2BtZOy1h1NUuB2B2h19GWGHmXioFUwv6jVzk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KWbACP40rR7XV8ubkGphoY9%2BvylxF%2BEQjBXtd6N7JyKj7Vb66BQBD7h5BqRF29Ms
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AKEYNHPGoObkz%2BIJ1MUUzyWaCg%2FvMaBlxNRMGwlPoRDMhLI%2Boye3QlO3FO5NCiQJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aUdHVEJPurPdqlg9B0e2Aa%2BJ2JbbXRnd9xJ4DloQfvoK7bXgzFnuaFlQkwS%2BYE06
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wEoTxMqIPaKaNEK0Z5cniVRmmemEbHWqKS1kuOXmZ35p4zfzcMXTC7eak6%2BPaRFv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lp6FBX4Btk3CP8CTN51Hrwn9docuzpaox5KIx9LNR6q7yqsejpGsSJLd%2F%2F8JCRRG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ilch%2BkKUwlZQOqO0QArtzcD%2FZZI%2FBHXKbkkC71T1zkzRfP8ZOI%2F12qYXwnRGtNEp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vbqE5EjDhtLLVRstjfDlUyQfs0E3RPdUk6Jgp3ruT%2BGG8XFUL2tm6G%2BHVSE96iXI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A1kQLujj4MCtU55CE2KlQVZ4Qy5%2FtHe9aC4VcPy5R%2FAuJT57rp%2BbPekv6lhfTeKA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3ii7QswU%2FosOzDhajSFOtUHnQrF0Gbh6PvgTj5s8bDWaH1a5xHHGD99LgskkyzE


   

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
0
8
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
7
2
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
1
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
7
6
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
7
5
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
3
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
7
4
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
4
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
8
5
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
8
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
7
3
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
.
2
7
 
 
 
6
9
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
0
2
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
9
0
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
6
8
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
3
1
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
7
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
6
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
8
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
3
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
5
1
.
9
0
 
 
 
5
7
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
1
9
0
1
 
 
H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
1
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
1
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
9
6
8
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
6
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
7
2
9
.
6
6
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
5
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
5
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
0
7
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
9
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
0
5
.
2
4
 
 
 
7
8
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
1
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
3
.
3
9
 
 
1
7
5
.
7
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
9
3
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
3
7
.
8
1
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
6
7
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
8
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
4
.
6
1
 
 
 
8
5
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
1
 
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
4
.
5
1
 
 
 
6
9
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
2
 
 
B
L
D
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
9
5
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
9
 
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
2
1
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
3
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
3
.
8
6
 
 
 
8
3
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
9
4
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
5
2
.
3
3
 
 
 
4
9
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
1
 
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
6
2
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
1
0
5
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
4
3
4
.
2
5
 
 
 
7
1
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
7
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
4
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
7
8
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
7
2
.
1
1
 
 
 
6
5
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
2
0
0
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
5
6
3
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
2
4
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
9
6
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
4
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
5
6
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
9
9
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
3
1
7
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
0
6
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
8
9
0
3
0
 
 
P
R
O
P
 
T
A
X
 
T
O
 
O
T
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
1
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
7
,
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
7
,
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
3
,
9
5
6
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
5
2
6
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
,
0
7
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
7
5
.
7
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
8
5
2
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
2
7
.
9
5
 
 
 
8
3
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
5
.
2
8
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
3
5
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
4
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
9
1
 
 
 
7
7
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
7
4
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
1
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
.
5
3
 
 
 
8
6
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
8
9
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
8
2
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
8
5
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
7
5
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

     

56 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wSwSZC4Jagzc4q3K2Qimwg%2BCKlxRgFe99W7IjwwhKT4CtNy7G%2FttdAI4oFFCEroB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aM%2BhLmOjoEGDrBR1AZTlqWpf1sP4gEJxvXsd09ZTwkBrtpr%2Bi5Zl7Nxt2kykG%2FiO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WgRX2jhmzX3dmZwmO3zb02RkAnyPHQgH9vHlmabo6UcmAFMfD1ler7h8ch6f8Azh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QCAktYqOVdJSw2gFPO5uOE98sJzJjZU6T6k5QuXB%2FctEbM20CakJMPvoNHGgFxAU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aosYYQ9iV0FrZsyrW0PVnRiIhGFPIE8Es6GSKNpF8TwXwox0IPV8n89opcThr%2BR1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tMesrcG9LyK%2B1KxxdhSr93462TRUIVQ%2BUhIBlyvWf26kP8dVvTYe3cDL8g7Uikkk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DqCYzw%2Bs32Pn6hdgqLYGoj5D63b7XDM4PZUw5Vv75P%2B1Yt2EWkFxbGcOwDLHz%2Fha
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CoSFCxoJHn%2FvEJAi5qOD7c%2Bynez537r72bjrYE7K9nsk6WD4OFMf3aFOtziUw2H3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sBV8uysMBQY5ksuv59nWnHsABs0L%2BOMGsUIKEcNHm82zMyIqHyaZiBFZG%2Bjm6EV3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PXIwfI%2BfvQ9CWVSgd7RhR3MQb0nAwul83NgXjDVntttEsc8qLLHHeJJpCm2AIlSf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WwwlkAtWx%2B0SkhqwJI7%2BEiVGZNwz889VcndLiJCT2eZTTWHk2P1fp%2FRUiRl8Ee4X
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b3m5%2FQvY7SIzARw%2F0VCCN7P2wMbZds6Ow4aWnn%2F0mSBzSDICl7wZqIDYSFE6EG%2Fp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qw0qHlcrXIoXwfoVRxQLqAlwOk7d5HO6o6ODqjqnwNhzonQKtZN96nsryurEvcZ0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwx85NpiavoEzWM4QVJsOM%2Bh8KTv3U9ABkQC7zYiVQc82MP7d%2Fxm1xkQViAXV2Lh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qBn%2BiV40RtPpPjbVmnoN%2BJeYx9%2BkchWIo0jGTQjByaGnnr4eADfF2739a%2Frcp7%2FI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fEqI6xxmqkAFdyl84qLniNP1HmslIZW5sq8d2rWwudSlprbWERy0RhjacDgPGiZa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8Y6dSJu77dFortW9apXW9beJRI%2FGRNgPxziYLWQqagfsrUHqsliTeLEghOHMzFf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2BMEyle4FhNpGZFOVQcS24UtklSVXDt4TIxeZiVFgSCjqIUUzmNJB1KaiKvT7VEJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2BO7X%2FGdZG2eY0P3nW9aS8b2JnzdtkYlvM%2BhXzDJFxzA3pRKhjy5tPAm0p4Q7MgW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OcaAijvF6es%2FYAb8vJ6US0Qq%2FI7qglDZaTkSHKmeYYtDOVPlrwwKX%2BbLivcPrjsm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=phkorLRwc%2FdBWTsFcacMJt64KDVg%2BuZyh9UNKctkpfKMnZiuLU8XxNPim%2F88gUcI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6VHw1t2botk4MgD9bfLLBnJcFoqnSAS%2BGXWFOT%2Bir6pxd%2B4JQ%2F90H29ZJgcER%2Bbw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oe%2FZGj5Gsj1YfBRANrsn0TDGYOskAiGj61M5vgaV4SJ%2B0POUZpANwP2fFEZsENGQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHFzILVWaNO9CmqDSMfTU4HON2dzUMGGFgK9W0M1LRetVkyJ5RM7J01JWR55Wd6D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wgIGtar1Ee0u6KNq9105FTsSbg096dC%2BauGJn8TyW8g5PAXca5n1EY6oIAS5NqOY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FjJ09oHg64kwj%2FkW%2FXZBM7zeVpjczNMdrkr14J3NDKZ1YRazKcg3CwSPI6qzOMi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KXtBcplGCcTsrlp%2BsPrJsQW19Jhlp%2FlWbzGtFlj7hbYsTfV0CzS3RU9GkT94kBT9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2F%2FkWC5gf9i21Pryo8drbXheQAWEyeGzno1QPC0FMyPjFuAP2Zn1ygush9PD1DQU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y0OW6GDdaQzlVka2R2GZMJ4ZKM6YwU9yJrRhzLIOGuDv35ho7BSsVF3TjRHE%2FFtV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XozWw%2B%2FdqwV5iD7PbVDmTazc4gS9WcDyEc%2B1HCwKwU3wNS7znVYvy23ckZ%2FEkuBf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQQfsArkdxcKa8XS3x2P6JHjoApFvhjwHJHIw%2F1fFVqIqfLNdR8ke5VXhr1YwWGK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SvD2xglGvaI7Rd%2BAM96tWaUVwtLRr064FZ0rMR8GEKrh0Q8xpGhmrWvXuJZzVPum
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VaF9c%2BU5in3cRg5z4LPaD0KVtOVVtONTNyuSLgOWmgv3obV%2Bzfe6Rxp0kdycHZ5o
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XL3%2F5D0SZhqzGlPoadnqkBxLXoY9bvRmXxLbDJvekF7kXBwbDYCzeWTaNSJaZVu2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9aCIyDN2S5pJElH9MrJKAshswXntaA1D0LbBky2egPzU%2BfXLFZ46A7gWpuJ01%2BtK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ysBmgOlrvmUqkbyu2jbuOEmJPeAn8MOcuSo53INB3GCkMnECEO9DKeejZbJ5FLjA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5PtSb22cA1qziuxobM%2F6Yj4LWD7%2FONiL0c27HtvRHiF%2BQpQkWdtIcusS99PlDQPB


   

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
0
8
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
7
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
2
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
5
5
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
6
1
 
 
 
5
1
.
1
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
5
0
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
9
5
.
9
2
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
5
,
0
5
4
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
6
1
0
.
3
9
 
 
-
1
,
7
4
0
,
6
6
4
.
7
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
-
6
,
7
1
0
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
6
,
8
3
5
,
0
5
2
 
 
-
2
,
7
7
1
,
4
0
6
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
4
,
0
6
3
,
6
4
5
.
3
1

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
6
,
7
1
0
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
6
,
8
3
5
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
4
,
3
5
6
,
4
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
6
1
0
.
3
9
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
2
,
9
8
0
.
6
1

                                      

57 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xG8bRoR61GYqgG9dY19zQOM9Q3izRp%2F8HV2Z3fBXT%2FZCel0zE4hNEx8UekipwYKn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yKXuiney%2F1B%2F7VBenIdZFgjDa%2FskOgITGYJEzFLxwp6oDlvPyvujMC4FX7H4a3ov
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ujVAkfnxm1Vx0P4br6e7hw30x6cFojUDaJ%2FQsl%2BLIGSIRJiQ8T8PTbbAefWOaAfp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6eQ%2Bd0D1LvSXLT8ogRUCernapXTQlBTaqThn38WbzXCj7iKCFYDIwVNJQ4Y7hY4Z


   

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
0
8
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
5
,
0
5
4
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
6
1
0
.
3
9
 
 
-
1
,
7
4
0
,
6
6
4
.
7
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                              

58 


	1A Drago Recommendation ltr. 141760.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	2A Reilly Recommendation ltr. 153620.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	3A Johnson Recommendation ltr. 302340.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	4A Buckless Recommendation ltr. 134420.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	6A Bick Recommendation ltr. 041730.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations



